From: 5. 22(1)a)

To: SkillSelect

Cc:

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 10 March 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 4 March 2019 4:57:43 PM

UNCLASSIFIED

Him

Please note my endorsement for the SkillSelect invitation round numbers stated below.

regards E

Director, Skilled Program Delivery SA (GSM & BIIP)

Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration and Visa Services Division
Immigration and Citizenship Services

Department of Home Affairs

Pes. 2@
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UNCLASSIFIED

Froms il elect SZ2(ENI

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 4:08 PM

Tois 20000

Cc:

Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 10 March 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
i

Due to the public holiday, we have decided to run the next invitation round on 10 March 2019
We recommend setting the SkillSelect invitation round numbers as follows:

1,490 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189), and
10 - Skilled Regional (Subclass 489 Family Sponsored)

Total = 1,500

Please confirm if you agree to these numbers.

Released by Department of Home Affairs

under the Freedom of Information Act 1982




Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs
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